

The original building and site of the Fanwood railroad station at Martine and Woodland Avenues. Before 1870, the railroad ran through Fanwood down what is now Midway Avenue.



A c. 1910 photograph of the modernized J.H. Martine home in Fanwood. Originally built in 1774, it was situated at 40–42 Martine Avenue, but is no longer standing. Legend has it that the home was used by General George Washington for his headquarters.

Ľ

10